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J . T . H u g h e s and J . Hoskin ;

James Miller

13-2-1839

138 Aatonias Stoupas
140 Ineke O u d e n d y k
142 Pe ter E d m o n d B u t t o n ,

12 S t . Johns A v e n u e , C a m b e r w e i l
144 Diane L e v e y
146-148 R o b e r t J ames Fitzsim m o n s

163 } r m o n d R o a d , El woo a

S h o o ar. '. f ive dwel l ings
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Issue No. 1:

Martin dale n ai ' e v

A late Victorian bichromatic two s toreyed terra-
built to the street al ignment and having
dwel l ings (one demolished) and a corner sr
with residence a b o v e . The stuccoed para
(urns removed) has a central raised section
the name "Gulnare Terrace" in low rel ief , flank
by volutes. The black body brick are reliev
by a black and white string course and w
dressings whilst the lower level verandah exten
to the footpath with stuccoed head ornamentar
(similar to 138-158 Charles Street, q . v . )
extended party wall and iron lace valance. T
corner shop, now a residence, retains
windows and corner splay (door bricked up)
"1887" in low relief on an enriched panel
parapet level.

Fair. Structural movement no. 144.

Fair. Shop painted, advertisement: "Persil W
Brilliant", No. 146 demolished.

In 1886 the Free Chruch of England was the v.
building on the east side of Park Street betwe
Yarra and Studley Streets. . In 1887 James Mjr

was in the process of building a brick shop
five adjacent brick houses on the land betwe
the Church and Yarra Street. Martindale -
H a r v e y , builders, leased two of the unfinis
houses, and in 1888 purchased all six propert
(1886-1889 R B ) .

In 1891 T h o m a s Gaynor was owner of t
properties and remained so in 1900 (1891, V
R 3 ) .

"Gulnare Terrace" is one of a small n u m b e r
residential terraces with a corner shop attac
and compares with 20-30 and 36-46 Lulia Stn
( q . v . ) and 50-58 Ho tham Street ( q . v . ) .

R e c o m m e n d e d for Planning Scheme protection.
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